



PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY GOVERNMENT

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE

Aisha N. Braveboy
County Executive

November 14, 2025

The Honorable Edward P. Burroughs III, Chair
Prince George's County Council
Wayne K. Curry County Administration Building
1301 McCormick Drive Largo, Maryland 20774

Dear Chair Burroughs,

At this time, we respectfully request that Ms. Tracy Simpson be withdrawn from consideration for appointment to the Prince George's County Planning Board. We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Sonia M. Owens, Council Liaison, at 301-952-4946.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Aisha Braveboy". The signature is fluid and cursive.

Aisha N. Braveboy
County Executive

CC: Collette Gresham, Council Administrator
Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council
Anthony D. Jones, County Attorney